YAHOQO! MAIL

Subject RE: Sullivan Properties v Baris Dincer

From Humpbhries, Ashley V. <Ashley.Humphries@wilsonelser.com>

To: Bo Dincer <bd2561@columbia.edu>, Laskowitz, Shari <slaskowitz@ingramllp.com>
Cc: BARIS DINCER <b-dincer66@outlook.com>, Bo Dincer <bo.dincer@yahoo.com>
Date Mon, Oct 5, 2020 at 2:19 PM

Dear Mr. Dincer,

As you are aware, | have agreed to voluntarily produce my client, Daniel Rispoli for a non-party witness deposition in the above referenced
matter on October 8, 2020 at 11:00 am. In furtherance of Ms. Laskowitz’ October 2, 2020 email correspondence, please be advised that you
are permitted to attend and participate in the deposition, which will be held in person at Ms. Laskowitz’ office. Should you choose not to
attend, your appearance will be waived, and | will move to quash any future attempts to obtain Mr. Rispoli's deposition.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Best,

Ashley V. Humphries

Attorney at Law

Wilson Elser Moskowitz Edelman & Dicker LLP
150 E 42nd Street

New York, NY 10017

212.915.5546 (Direct)

908.433-7463 (Cell)

212.490.3000 (Main)

212.490.3038 (Fax)
ashley.humphries@wilsonelser.com

From: Bo Dincer [mailto:bd2561@columbia.edu]

Sent: Saturday, October 3,2020 11:57 PM

To: Laskowitz, Shari <slaskowitz@ingramllp.com>

Cc: BARIS DINCER <b-dincer66@outlook.com>; Bo Dincer <bo.dincer@yahoo.com>; Humphries, Ashley V.
<Ashley.Humphries@wilsonelser.com>

Subject: Re: Sullivan Properties v Baris Dincer

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Enjoy.

On Fri, Oct 2, 2020 at 11:13 AM Laskowitz, Shari <slaskowitz@ingramllp.com> wrote:

Mr. Dincer: Please see the attached deposition notice for Daniel Rispoli — Mr. Rispoli's counsel has been
copied on this email. He is being deposed at my office on October 8 starting at 1T1am. You have the right to
attend if you so choose.

Shari S. Laskowitz | Of Counsel

INGRAM

YUZEE « GAMEN - CARROLL - BERFCLOTT - LLP

150 East 42" Street, 19t Floor

New York, NY 10017
212.907.9696 or 347.880.1899 (cell)

slaskowitz@ingramllp.com

Confidentiality Notice:


mailto:ashley.humphries@wilsonelser.com
mailto:slaskowitz@ingramllp.com
https://www.ingramllp.com/
mailto:212.907.9696
mailto:slaskowitz@ingramllp.com

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it is privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately, and
delete it from your network server and/or hard drive.

Please visit our web site at...

www.ingramllp.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message is intended to be
viewed only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited
without our prior permission. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, or if you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail and delete the original message and any copies of it

from your computer system.

For further information about Wilson, Elser, Moskowitz, Edelman &
Dicker LLP, please see our website at www.wilsonelser.com or refer to
any of our offices.

Thank you


http://www.ingramllp.com/

